St Pinnock Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council held in the Room at Connon Chapel on Monday, 17 February 2025 at 7.30pm

Present. Cllrs. A Jevons (Vice Chairman), H Knapman, J Dingle, J Simmonds, D Stevens, R Jessop.

Also attending: Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk) Cllr J Pascoe (Cornwall Council)

ltem No.		Action by
1	Public Session. There were no members of the public present.	
	Cllr Rebecca Jessop to sign her Declaration of Acceptance of Office. Cllr Jessop signed her declaration.	
2	Apologies for absence were received from Cllr C Spear (Chairman) and Cllr Crabb.	
	In the absence of the Chairman, ClIr Jevons conducted the business for this meeting.	
3	Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda. None declared at this stage of the meeting.	
4	Report from Cornwall Council – Cllr J Pascoe presented her reported stating thatSUEZ had agreed to provide £800 funding towards the printing of the Post Hornmagazine. Cllr Pascoe's Community Chest Fund could also financially support thiswith £210. Ex Councillor D Mills was happy to continue editing the magazine ifrequired.Enquiries were being made about the proposed closure of the Connon HouseholdWaste and Recycling Centre on a Saturday and Sunday.The Peninsula Transport Implementation Plan 2025-2050 lacked transport links inthe Liskeard area to hospitals in Plymouth.The new front desk at Liskeard Police Station was opening on the 21 February andit was hoped this would be used and not lost.Cllr Pascoe and Cllr Dingle had met with a Cormac officer to look at highwaymatters. The Clerk and Cllr Jevons were disappointed they were not informed.Cllr Pascoe offered put in a request.Cllr Pascoe spoke about the fire at the Barrow Centre on the Mount Edgcumbepark; the estate being jointly owned by Plymouth City Council and CornwallCllr Pascoe had requested further information on the devolution white paper thatsuggested a new cross border authority with Plymouth, some parts of Devonincluding Torquay and Torbay that would hold a population of approximately 1.5	

	Work had been completed on upgrading the swimming pool and changing rooms at the Lux Park Leisure Centre in Liskeard.	
5	To approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on the 20 January 2025. The minutes of the meeting held on the 20 January 2025 were approved and signed by the Chairman, proposed by Cllr Knapman, seconded by Cllr Stevens and unanimously agreed.	
6	 Matters arising from the Minutes. There were no matters arising from the minutes. Item 16 Winter grit bin for St Pinnock – The Clerk will chase Cormac on the delivery of the grit bin. 	
7	Accounts / Financial Matters –a) To approve the accounts presented for payment. The council approved the payment of accounts presented. Proposed by Cllr Jevons, seconded by Cllr Dingle and unanimously agreed. Ch 1076 J Hoskin – clerks payment / expenses = £ 188.24 Ch 1077 HMRC = £ 47.34 Ch 1078 Connon Chapel – donation for room hire = £ 175.00Cllr Pascoe has donated £300 from her Community Chest fund towards the provision of the grit bin.	
8	ClL funding. To select the projects to be funded and actions to be taken.Cllr Jevons had received a list of projects for the Community Hall at East Taphouse and it was hoped the parish council could select some that the hall committee would match fund.Grants were available from Cornwall Council towards the provision of a bus shelter.A discussion was held about funding, and the various projects.It was proposed by Cllr Jessop, seconded by Cllr Stevens and unanimously agreed to earmark a donation to the Community Hall at East Taphouse for £5,000 now with the option to give a further donation in the future. Cllr Jevons offered to come back to the next meeting with a short list of hall projects when a decision on the amount of funding needed can be confirmed.Cllr Jevons will arrange a further meeting to go through the list of projects identified from the survey.	
9	 Planning Applications – to record the council's response on the following applications and consider any further applications received between the publication of the agenda and the meeting. a) PA25/00458 The Old Shippen, St Pinnock – Construction of detached dwelling as alternative scheme to previously approved (under PA24/06030). Support, proposed by Cllr Dingle, seconded by Cllr Simmonds and unanimously agreed. b) To note any pre-applications submitted to Cornwall Council, application decisions, enforcement actions or appeals. It was noted that the planning appeal for Pendower (application number PA23/09819) for the construction of 9 dwellings had been dismissed. 	

10	Playing Field, East Taphouse -to report on inspections and identify any work required. There were no issues raised.	
11	Community Area Partnership Meeting – date of the next meeting to be confirmed. The next meeting will be held on the 4 March 2025 at Liskeard Library.	
12	Correspondence to be noted. Noted. Councillors noted the letter from Redruth Town Council in relation to their views on the distribution of second home council tax stating this income should not be returned to the specific area where it was generated, but considered for affordable housing schemes throughout the county.	
13	Elections 2025. The Councillor election nominations packs will be available for the Clerk to collect between the 3 rd and 7 th March 2025.	
14	 Post Horn parish magazine – editing and printing. Discussed under item 4 of this meeting. Cllr Simmonds offered to work with D Mills in providing him with information for the magazine. Each Councillor to source articles from their area of the parish. Cllr Stevens will source business advertising, and it was agreed on the cost of £50 per half page advert for one year. Printing costs from Palace Printers were accepted. 	JS ClIrs DS
15	Connon Bridge Landfill Site – to note any matters requiring attention. Nothing to report.	
16	Parish Matters / Items for the next Agenda.•Highways matters – Cllr Dingle expanded on the report from Cllr Pasoce given at Item 4 of this meeting where he they looked at Trevelmond Lane, the lane from East Taphouse to Bethel Chapel and Downpool. They also discussed the finger post directional sign for St Pinnock, and drainage along the A390 and Trevelmond; and a path from Trevelmond Lane to Treburgie Water. Cllr Dingle also mentioned the "active travel England funding" scheme.	
17	Review of Parish Council policies. Work ongoing.	Clerk/ JD
18	Date of the next Meeting – to be decided. Monday, 17 March 2025	
19	To close the Meeting. There being no further business the meeting closed at 9.25pm.	

Dated. 17 March 2025

Signed.